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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAI, TERRITORY OF DELII / 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEw DELII- 110001 

No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/SZ/2022/ 8IS Dated: 2309|222 

To 

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Licensing), 
1s Floor, Police Station, 
Defence Colony, New Delhi. 

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of M/s Ekta Guest House 
located at Plot no. 1, Block- C, Lajpat Nagar-llI, New Delhi-24. 

Sir, 
This has reference to letter no. nil dated 05.09.2022 on the subject cited above, it is 

informed that the said building was visited by Assistant Divisional Officer (M. Road) from this 

department on 13.09.2022 in the presence of the Manager and it was observed that the 

shertcomings issued to the building vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/2021/SZ/503 dated 02.08.2021 

(Photocopy enclosed) has not been rectified completely till date. Hence FSC to the building 
cannot be considered at this stage. 

In view of above shorteomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is 

rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements 

shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Statutory Authority may take suitable 

necessary action as deemed fit. 

Yours faidKfully, 

(Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to: 
1. The Licensee, M/s Ekta Guest House located at Plot no. 1, Block- C, Lajpat Nagar-II, 

New Delhi-24. 
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